CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE #12-1258
City Commission Agenda Memo

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members
Fort Lauderdale City Commission

FROM: Lee Feldman, City Manager

DATE: August 21, 2012

TITLE: Motion to Award and Execute Contract with Wrangler Construction, Inc. -
$40,890

Recommendation

It is recommended that the City Commission approve a contract with Wrangler
Construction, Inc., in the amount of $40,890, and authorize the City Manager to execute on
behalf of the City.

Background
The Lauderdale Manors Homeowners Association, Inc. received a 2009 Neighborhood

Capital Improvement Program grant for $35,000 for the design and installation of
decorative street signposts for the Lauderdale Manors community.

The Lauderdale Manors Homeowners Association, Inc. matching grant consists of
$35,000 in Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds.

The project bid opening was held on May 16, 2012. Two bids were received with Wrangler
Construction, Inc. submitting the lowest, responsive bid in the amount of $40,890. Staff
has evaluated the bid, contractor’s qualifications, and references and has verified that
Wrangler Construction, Inc. has the ability perform this work.

Resource Impact
There is a $40,890 fiscal impact to the City.

$28,890 is available in Fund 331, Subfund 01, P11518.331-6599 and $12,000 is available
in Fund 108, Subfund 01, CD122008-6599.
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AVAILABLE FUNDING

sSuB
FUND FUND NAME INDEX # INDEX NAME OBJECT # SUBOBJECT NAME AMOUNT
General Capital 2009 NCIP
Improvements Lauderdale
331-01 Projects P11518.331 Manors HOA 6599 Construction $28,890.00
Community Lauderdale
Development Manor Street
108-01 Grants CD122008 Improvements 6599  Construction $12,000.00
$40,890.00
Attachment
Exhibit 1 — Bid Tabulation
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